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Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, September 9, 2024 9:44 AM
To: assignments
Subject: FW: Survey assignment for 09/09/2024

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Dear Assignments Team, 
 
FYNA. 
 

Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Senior Case Handler 

Own Damage & Third Party Property Damage 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Seah, Ted <seah.ted@libertyinsurance.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, 6 September 2024 5:31 PM 
To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Work Shop Estimate (SG) <workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Cao, Quy 
<Quy.Cao@libertyinsurance.com.vn>; Nguyen, Duc Thinh <DucThinh.Nguyen@libertyinsurance.com.vn> 
Subject: Survey assignment for 09/09/2024  
 
Hi LKK Team, 
 
Please refer to survey assignment . 
 
 
Survey assignment for 09/09/2024 
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LKK Auto Consultants   

S/N Workshop Address Contact no. Claim Ex. Claim no. TP Veh. no. 
1 ERZAT LEE TYRES 

PTE LTD  
E9 PREMIUM 61 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E9 
#01-13 

Mr Kian 98668 755 CMPU AVS24/2732 FBK763A  

2 Tick Hai Motor & 
Welding Services 

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-54 Autobay 68429089 CMGK IVS24/1702 SLB8129H  

 
 
Regards, 
 
Ted 
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